FIM Six Days of Enduro

















PROFESSIONAL

METZELER &







ACERBIS



वालगार



































SDE











Table of Contents

- 1. Event
- 2. Organization
- 3. International Transports Logistics (Customs)
- 4. Secretariat
- 5. Media
- 6. Preliminary Programme
- 7. TheRace
- 8. Categories and Classes
- 9. Entry
- 10. Paddock
- 11. Environment
- 12. Vehicle Washing areas
- 13. Safety Regulations
- 14. Advertising and Marketing
- 15. The Race
- 16. Accommodation and Transports
- 17. Road Traffic Regulations
- 18. Opening Ceremony
- 19. Campings
- 20. Petrol Stations
- 21. Pharmacies
- 22. Bank
- 23. Useful numbers











1 Event

As organizer of the International Six Days Enduro 2013, the "Federazione Motociclistica Italiana" has the aim to gift the numerous Enduro champions with six days of thrilling and memorable challenges.

Sardinia has thus purposely be chosen for this reason. A land that perfectly combines values associated with the International Six Days Enduro: history and nature, passion and beauty, energy and strength. This year coincide with the **100**th **anniversary of the competition**, a hundred years of history and achievements, which have seen the growth of a discipline that has reached the hearth of many supporters all over the world. To honour this important achievement, the FMI has chosen to celebrate this edition on breathless routes between sea, Mediterranean scrub, rocks and streams, providing all participants with its accrued experience. The days will be livened up by celebrations and entertaining activities to provide participants and supporters with a unique, unforgettable "Six Days" experience.

2 Organization

The organizer of the 88th edition of the ISDE 2013 is the "**Federazione Italiana di Motociclismo**". All the information for racers and teams are available on the official website of the event <u>www.fim-isde2013.com</u>.

The Supplementary Regulations cover more information for teams and racers. The event guide will be constantly updated up until the start of the ISDE 2013.

Event N°: IMN 401/01

Dates: 30th September – 5th October 2013

Venue: Olbia (OT), Italy

Organizer: FMI – Italian Motorcycling Federation

Viale Tiziano, 70 – 00197 Roma

PHONE: +39.06.32.488.613 FAX: +39.06.97627069

WEBSITE: www.fim-isde2013.com

EMAIL: <u>organization@fim-isde2013.com</u>

info@fim-isde2013.com











3 International Transports Logistics

The ISDE 2013 organiser has concluded an agreement that will guarantee a logistical service including bikes and goods transport, customs clearance and movement on site at a reduced price for participants in the event.

Sport & Events Logistics Srl (S.EL.) will offer to the Teams all the services needed, custom clearance, handling, transports and logistics from Cagliari Port to delivery to the paddock in Olbia and back from the paddock in Olbia to Cagliari Port, in cooperation with the Compagnia Portuale di Olbia.

All sea shipments must arrive to Cagliari Port and on shipping documents Sport & Events Logistics Srl must be the consignee. S.E.L. can take care of your shipment also from departure from your countries and for transportation back to your countries, offering our services for seafreight and airfreight.

ATA CARNET (for all the countries where it is allowed) must be used for seafreight and airfreight shipment to Italy. On ATA Carnet must be clearly shown frame number and engine number for each motorbikes and engine number for all spare engines. ATA Carnet must be required to your local Chamber of Commerce and must be issued in English. S.E.L. will take care of the translation in Italian language.

For all the informations you may need please contact:

Mr. Alessandro Matta amatta@sel.it ph. +390113981212
Mr. Roberto Borio rborio@sel.it ph. +390113981214
Mr. Federico Cavani fcavani@sel.it ph. +39 011 3981211

4 Secretariat

The ISDE's Secretariat is located inside the Grand Hotel President (coordinate 40°55'29.32"N 9°30'23.66"E) near the paddock and it will be open from Tuesday, 24th September up until Saturday, 5th October 2013 from 8:00am to 7:00pm.

5 Media

The press room is located inside the Grand Hotel President and it will be open from Thursday, 26th September 2013

An accreditation, needed to access the Press Room, can be requested by sending an email to press.isde@fim.ch, filling the form that will be emailed back by the FIM. Alternatively, the form can be downloaded from the website www.fim-isde2013.com.











6 Preliminary Programme

6.1 General deadlines ISDE 2013

15th February 2013 Final deadline for preliminary entries

28th February 2013 Publication of confirmed entries

8th July 2013 Last day for the payment of the entry fee for pre-enrolled drivers.

Cancellations after this date will only be accepted by applying a penalty

charge, as per FIM Regulations.

19th August 2013 Final deadline to communicate official teams and drivers data.

6.2 Time Schedule of the week before the race

Tuesday 24th September 2013

9:00am – 7:00pm	Secretariat Opening	Grand Hotel President
1:00pm – 9:00pm	Paddock Opening	Dock 1 Isola Bianca

Wednesday 25th September 2013

9:00am – 7:00pm	Secretariat Opening	Grand Hotel President
8:00am – 9:00pm	Paddock Opening	Dock 1 Isola Bianca

Thursday 26th September 2013

9:00am – 7:00pm	Secretariat Opening	Grand Hotel President
8:00am – 9:00pm	Paddock Opening	Dock 1 Isola Bianca
9:00am – 7:00pm	Press Room Opening	Grand Hotel President
9:00am – 5:00pm	Administrative Inspections	Grand Hotel President
1:00pm – 7:00pm	Technical Inspections	Dock 1 Isola Bianca

Friday 27th September 2013

9:00am - 7:00pm	Secretariat Opening	Grand Hotel President
8:00am – 9:00pm	Paddock Opening	Dock 1 Isola Bianca
9:00am - 7:00pm	Press Room Opening	Grand Hotel President
9:00am - 5:00pm	Administrative Inspections	Grand Hotel President
9:00am – 5:00pm	Technical Inspections	Dock 1 Isola Bianca











Saturday, 28th September 2013

9:00am - 7:00pm	Secretariat Opening	Grand Hotel President
8:00am - 9:00pm	Paddock Opening	Dock 1 Isola Bianca
9:00am - 7:00pm	Press Room Opening	Grand Hotel President
9:00am - 1:00pm	Technical Inspections	Dock 1 Isola Bianca (if required)
6:00pm – 8:30pm	Opening Ceremony	Olbia City Centre - Paddock

Sunday, 29th September 2013

9:00am – 7:00pm	Secretariat Opening	Grand Hotel President
8:00am - 9:00pm	Paddock Opening	Dock 1 Isola Bianca
9:00am - 7:00pm	Press Room Opening	Grand Hotel President

7 The Race

7.1 Start

The ISDE 2013 start will be given each day from the paddock at the Isola Bianca's Dock 1 from 8:00am. The starting grid will be assigned according to article 061.57 of the FIM Regulations

7.2 Starting Grid and race numbers

The numbers and the starting grid will be assigned in compliance with the FIM Regulations
The Organizer reserves the right to place advertising on the number plates. Every rider declares that
he/she has been informed of this obligation and that they will accept to use the start numbers
provided by the organizer during the competition.

8 Categories and Classes

The World Championship for National Teams:

- FIM World Trophy Team
- FIM Junior World Trophy Team
- FIM Women World Cup Team

The World Cup for:

• Club Teams











Manufacturer's Teams

This event will be held in compliance with the FIM Sporting Code, the FIM Rules and appropriate appendixes, the Supplementary Regulations and any further regulation of the organizer accepted by the International Jury

CLASSES

- Enduro 1: from 100cc to 125cc 2-stroke and from 175cc to 250cc 4-stroke
- Enduro 2: from 175cc to 250cc 2-stroke and from 290cc to 450cc 4-stroke
- Enduro 3: from 290cc to 500cc 2-stroke and from 475cc to 650cc 4-stroke

9 Entry

9.1 Entry fee

Registration for the competition is exclusively online.

The pre-enrollment runs from 1st January 2013 to 15th February 2013.

It is mandatory to pay 25% of the registration fee and to send the receipt confirming the payment was made.

In order to access the pre-enrollment page each Federation, willing to take part to ISDE 2013, will have to send a request by email to organization@fim-isde2013.com specifying: nationality and name of the applicant federation, email address, referent and telephone number.

A link and password to register will be sent to the address specified in the email.

All the instructions needed to complete the pre-enrollment and the next enrollment steps will be provided in a dedicated area reserved to the individual FNM.

The organizer will communicate the number of the teams that have been admitted to the competition by 28th February 2013. The enrollment fee per pilot is 600€ (Art. 61.34 of the regulation) and the remaining balance will have to be paid at least twelve weeks prior to the start of the ISDE (that is, no later than 8th July 2013).

In order for the application to be accepted the final entry form will have to include the name of the Team, the Category, Class, motorcycle brand, frame number and registration plate number. The enrollment will have to be finalized by the deadline, that is 19th August 2013.

The maximum number of registered team cannot excide 600.

The validation of the enrollment is completed when the organizer receives confirmation of the payment of the enrollment fees for every pilot (full name shall be provided). Entries that do not include confirmation of the payment will not be accepted.

Bank Address: Via Nigra, 15 – (presso C.O.N.I.) 00194 Roma
Beneficiary Name: FMI – Federazione Motociclistica Italiana
Beneficiary Account: IBAN: IT 47 U 01005 03309 000000010102

BIC / SWIFT: BNL I I TRR











Beneficiary Address: Viale Tiziano, 70 – 00196 Roma - Italia Reasons for Payment : NMF + NAME+ ISDE 2013 Enrollment

9.2 Administrative Inspections

Administrative inspections will take place at the ISDE Secretariat located in the Grand Hotel President. All team managers and FNM delegates are required to undergo the accreditation process prior to the administrative checks, that is before 25th September, by 7:00pm. During the course of the accreditation, documentation for drivers and pass needed for the event will be distributed.

The administrative inspections will be implemented in the following order:

Wednesday 26th September 2013 from 9:00am to 7:00pm Thursday 27th September 2013 from 9:00am to 7:00pm

The documents needed for the administrative inspection will be:

- FIM License
- NMF starting permit
- Valid Driving License

Green Card valid in Italy or International Insurance Certificate valid in Italy, with an Insurance coverage cap for public-liability of at least 6.000.000 €

In case the drivers will not be in a position to be covered by any such insurance, he/she can require it to the organizers who will provide him/her with a temporary cover guaranteed by an insurance company agreed upon with ISDE 2013

The policy will last 15 days and costs 65,00 €.

No later than 19 August 2013 every interested and involved Federation, also on behalf of his Moto Club, will have to pay the amount due (65,00 € per motorcycle) and communicate the necessary data: number plate, owner, builder, model and capacity.

It will be possible withdraw the policy during the administrative controls.

A valid passport (for the members of the World Championship for National Teams)
Confirmation of payment of the Entry fee
Approval and agreement of the FIM Antidoping Code with signature
License Number Plate

9.3 Technical inspection

Technical inspection will take place in the dedicated area inside the paddock at Dock 1 Isola Bianca in the proximity of the Parc Ferme

The organizer will communicate to all the participating nations the times and days of the scheduled inspection











All the motorcycles will have to be inspected in the days and times assigned.

- Thursday, 26th September 2013 from 1:00pm to 7:00pm
- Friday 27th September 2013 from 9:00am to 7:00pm
- Saturday 28th September 2013 from 9:00am to 1:00pm (if required)

9.4 Documentation needed for the technical inspection

- Orderly filled-in organizer's form
- The motorbike has to abide by articles 061,41, 061,42, 061,43 and 061,44 of the ISDE Regulation
- The original registration card of vehicles (with frame number) and the number plate
- The helmet has to be validated according to articles 01,69 and 01,70 of the Enduro FIM Technical regulation
- Helmets of the Trophy Teams, Junior Trophy Teams and Women's Trophy Team must comply with article 01,73 of the FIM Enduro Technical Rules and article 60,6 of FIM Sporting Code.

10 Paddock

The paddock opens Tuesday, 24th September 2013 at 1:00pm. The paddock is located in the Dock 1 of Isola Bianca. During race days the paddock will be open from 6:30am.

The paddock area will be composed of:

- A. Technical Area (Team Service)- No catering facilities
- B. Catering Area
- C. Technical Area fo rItalians moto clubs No Camping
- D. Commercial Area
- Camping is forbidden within the paddock and the nearby car spots
- Access to the paddock will only be guaranteed to authorized vehicles
- The organizer will undertake a surveillance of the area. Access will not be allowed from 9:00pm
- It is strictly forbidden to utilize nails for the purpose of anchoring tents or gazebos to the area. Any infraction will be punished with € 100,00 in fine.
- The technical area for international clubs should coincide with the area assigned to the Nation the club belong to, with the exception of specific requests that should be sent to the organizer by the National Motorcycling Federation.

10.1 Parc Ferme

The Parc Ferme is located inside the paddock











10.2 Working area

Article 061.54.5 determines who is authorized to enter the working area

- Two people for each Trophy Team
- One person for each Junior Trophy Team and Club Team
- The Clerk of the Course who will take decisions in other exceptional circumstances
- Accredited TV Crews and photojournalists (passes will be available at the press center)
- International Jury and Nation delegates

11 Environment

Every rider should abide by FIM Rules for Environment and must be equipped with a protective mat under his/her motorcycle

Oil, tires and waste must be disposed of in specially designed containers positioned in the paddock area

12 Vehicles Washing Areas

Washing vehicles in the paddock is strictly forbidden. The washing stations available around Olbia are:

Autolavaggio Bruna by Giua Bruna

58/60, Via Imperia - 07026 Olbia (OT)

tel: 0789 623858

Autolavaggio Bramante by Carenti Pasqualino Stefano

Via Bramante 25 - 07026 Olbia (OT)

tel: 349 2388706

St. Service by Samuele Taras Autolavaggio

44, Via Manzoni Alessandro - 07026 Olbia (OT)

tel: 0789 1963474

Wash Services S.R.L.

29, Zona Industriale - 07026 Olbia (OT)

tel: 0789 599175

Autolavaggio Arcobaleno by Serrau Giancarlo

Via Zagabria 2 - 07026 Olbia (OT)

tel: 348 2387597

Autolavaggio II Geco Latino











Via Sandro Botticelli - 07026 Olbia (OT)

tel: 340 5786282

Autolavaggio Da Luca by Gusinu Luca

Via De Amicis, Olbia Telefono:0789 66200

MODDE

Via Roma, 192 Olbia OT 07026

Telefono: 078968289

13 Safety Regulations

SMOKING IN THE PADDOCK IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN!

The violation of this rule can lead to a sanction according to FIM Regulations.

Every technical assistance point should be equipped with a fully functional fire extinguisher with a capacity of 5kg as a minimum. All the team should be trained to operate in emergency situations. The fire extinguisher has to be easily accessible.

It is strictly forbidden to light open fire in the paddock area outside the catering area

14 Advertising And Marketing

All commercial and promotional activities enacted within the ISDE belong to the organizer and thus need to be previously authorized. It is thus forbidden to place banners, flags, panels etc in the paddock area, during the special trials and in all the places interested by ISDE without the organizer's consent.

Authorized commercial activities should comply with current laws. Full responsibility lies with those who exercise these activities.

Owners of manufacturer and accessory licenses of the FIM interested in booths in the paddock area must forward an application, in accordance with FIM Regulations, stating to the organizer the space required. Requests should be sent by 31st May 2013 at the latest. Starting from this date, the organizer can administer the area and rent it to interested parties.

For a full list of prices and availability of commercial booths in the paddock , please contact the organizer by marketing@fim-isde2013.com.

15 The Race

The total length of the competition is approximately 1250 Km

Days 1 / 2

total length 220km, one lap, six special tests, start+4 time checks+prefinish+finish











Day 3

total length 220 km 1 lap, 6 special tests, start +4 time checks +prefinish+finish

Days 4/5

total length 220 km 1 lap, 6 special tests, start +4 time checks +prefinish+finish

Day 6

total length 50 km 1, start +prefinish + finish Final Motocross in Tempio Pausania

Special Tests

Starting from 24th September 2013 the locations of the special tests will be posted on the official board of the ISDE Secretariat as well as on the ISDE internet website

The practice area location is Vena Fiorita and will be opened in the following hours: from 24th September to 27th September 2013, from 9:00am to 12:00pm and from 2:00pm to 6:00pm. It is strictly forbidden to practice in the assigned area from 12:00pm to 2:00pm

16 Accommodation and Transports

<u>CiaoSardinia.com</u> is a website with a section specifically designed to offer advantageous fares in accommodation and transports' bookings, thanks to the agreements reached with several companies and facilities

Ciaosardinia has finalized advantageous agreements with plenty of facilities located in Olbia and other municipalities nearby, available to all participants, organizers, their families and all the ISDE supporters.

Many convenient options can be found by simply clicking on the link <u>CiaoSardinia.com</u> to look for accommodation (hotels, agritourism, campings and B&Bs) and to also obtain special fares for flights and ferries. A <u>section of the website</u> has been designed for participating teams and clubs with convenient ISDE fares, starting from 35€ per person.

An early booking on the CiaoSardinia website would secure the best available fares.

Please note that only the bookings made with CiaoSardinia would provide the advantages guaranteed by the <u>Six Days Card</u>.

CiaoSardinia could be contacted by phone to the number +39.0789.1776135 or by e-mail to booking.isde@ciaosardinia.com.

17 Road Traffic Regulations

Pilots and participants to the competition will have to abide by the road traffic regulations as applied in Europe and in the Italian territory on all public and private roads and road crossings.

Pilots will also have to follow the indication given by race officials











Please note that it is mandatory to keep traffic lights on all the time, even during daytime

All motorcycles of assistants and spectators must comply with National or European traffic regulations.

It is strictly forbidden to drive in the paddock and on public roads with unregistered or uninsured vehicles, such as MX bikes, paddock bikes, Super moto, fun bikes etc.

All motorcycles of drivers, assistants and spectators not insured in Europe must have a public-liability insurance valid for Italy.

In case the public liability insurance for competing motorcycles will not respect the coverage cap valid in Europe, the insurance can be purchased at the organizer (point 9 of the regulation)

Local police authority could carry out checks of competing motorcycles in public roads traffic

The violations of road regulations could lead to a fine and requisition of the motorcycle as prescribed by the current regulations

Driving on the competition route is only allowed to ISDE participants.

18 Opening Ceremony

The opening ceremony will start by gathering the participating nations in Piazza Mercato Saturday 28th September at 4:00pm and will then pass through the main roads of the city to eventually reach the paddock, where a brief and thrilling show will be held

At the end of the opening ceremony the city of Olbia, including the commercial and catering businesses, and the organizers of the ISDE 2013 will join the participants in celebrating the event on the main road of the City.

More information will be communicated nearer the ceremony to the NMF Delegates and in the general program that will be published on the website and in the Official Program Guide

19 Campings

It is strictly forbidden to camp with camping vans, motor caravans or motorhomes into the car spots nearby the paddock or into the city of Olbia.

The Municipality of Olbia has set up a camping space in the Fausto Noce Park (40° 55' 39" N 9° 29' 32"E, 3,1 km from the paddock) with a limited capacity of 40 campers spaces.

Furthermore it will be available two areas exclusively set up from the Municipality of Olbia. The first is a camper parking area located in Basa (40° 57' 39" N 9° 29 02" E, 6,7 km from the paddock).

The second area will be communicated soon.

The Municipality of Olbia will provide a service of sewage disposal in a place that will be communicated later.

Please note, it cannot book campings and, generally speaking, the free services provided from the Municipality of Olbia.

It are also available the following campings:

• Villaggio Camping Cugnana, Loc. Cugnana - 07026 OLBIA (SS), a 12,4 km from the paddock (non prenotabile);











- Villaggio Camping Golfo Di Arzachena**** per ISDE 2013, Cannigione, Arzachena, SS [Sassari], 25,8 km from the paddock;
- Camping Tavolara, Località Porto Taverna, Loiri Porto San Paolo, SS [Sassari], a 25,9 km from the paddock;
- Centro Vacanze Isuledda, Cannigione, La Conia, Arzachena, SS [Sassari], 26,9 km from the paddock;
- Camping Village Baia Blu La Tortuga, Aglientu, SS [Sassari],a 48,5 km from the paddock;
- Camping La Tortuga**** per ISDE 2013, P.ta Cappeddu, Aglientu, SS [Sassari], 68,5 km from the paddock;
- Camping Village Calik Blu, Fertilia, Alghero, SS [Sassari], 134 km from the paddock.

For booking please contact Ciao Sardinia as suggested in our website fim-isde2013.com.

20 Petrol Stations

Agip Rete Spa

Via Dei Lidi 07026 Olbia (OT)

Automobile Club

Rifornitore Piazza Crispi 07026 Olbia (OT)

Carletti Pietro & C. S.n.c.

Stazione di Servizio Localita' Rudalza 07026 Porto Rotondo - Olbia (OT)

Dau

Stazione Riforn Via Roma, 159 07026 Olbia (OT)

Fara Italo

Corso Vittorio Veneto, 106 07026 Olbia (OT)

Fara Italo

Stazione Servizio Agip Via Vittorio Veneto, 106 07026 Olbia (OT)

Fundoni Antonio

Stazione Servizio Agip Localita' Rudalza 07026 Olbia (OT)

Gas Auto Fiamma 2000 Mediterranea Gas Srl

Localita' Sa Marinedda 07026 Olbia (OT)

Gestioni Europa Spa

Zona Basa, 1 07026 Olbia (OT)

Gestioni Europa Spa

Strada Statale 125, KM. 4.800 07026 Olbia (OT)

Giagheddu Martina

Distributore Via Zara 07026 Olbia (OT)

FIM Six Days of Enduro









Luciano

Distributore Agip Via Moro Aldo 07026 Olbia (OT)

Pileri Antonella

Via Zara, 11 07026 Olbia (OT)

Pisanu Paolo

Via V. Veneto 07026 Olbia (OT)

Residence Castel Cervo Srl

Strada Statale 125, KM. 5 07026 Olbia (OT)

Scoglia Paolo

Distributore Esso Via Genova 07026 Olbia (OT)

Serreri Antonio

Localita' Pozzo Sacro 07026 Olbia (OT)

So.ge.ca. Petroli S.r.l.

Localita' Portisco 07026 Olbia (OT)

Stazione Di Servizio Esso Deiana Domenica

Servizio Esso Via Moro Aldo, 40 07026 Olbia (OT)

21 Pharmacies

Farmacia Accogli Pasqualina

Piazza Etna 1 Telefono: 0789-200054

Farmacia Casti Snc Di Sabrina E Laura Casti

Viale Aldo Moro, 116

Farmacia Chiari Maria Teresa

Via Santa Maria (località: Berchiddeddu)

Telefono: 0789-41838 Farmacia Delitala

Via Vittorio Veneto, 100 Telefono: 0789-21538

Farmacia Etzi - Delitala Di Giorgina Etzi & C. Snc

Via Aldo Moro, 38 Telefono: 0789-58294

Farmacia Floris Di Floris Massimo Luigi

Via Mestre ang. SS. 125, 15

Farmacia Lanzi Lucia

Piazza Arborea (località: San Panataleo)

Telefono: 0789-65302;

Farmacia Loddo Paolo











Via Imperia angolo Via Vicenza

Telefono: 0789-645018

Farmacia Lupacciolu Antonio

Via Genova, 57

Telefono: 0789-21310

Farmacia Pansini Laura

Viale Aldo Moro, 369 H/I

Farmacia Raffaele Sardu

Via Porto Rotondo SNC (località: Porto Rotondo)

Farmacia Sanna Antonio

Via Roma, 62 Telefono: 0789-21152

Farmacia Succursale Lanzi Lucia

VIA R. BELLI (località: Porto Rotondo)

Farmacia Urru Emanuela

Via Barcellona, 225/227

Parafarmacie - Sales of drugs without medical prescription

Auchan

Località S. Marinedda S.S. 125

Codice: 002832; Partità Iva: 3349310965

Decafarma

Via Mercato Civico Medical Zoo Viale Aldo Moro

My Farma

Centro Commerciale Terranova Strada Statale 125 Parafarmacia Bini Via Delle Rose Antiche

Parafarmacia Delitala

Centro Commerciale Gallura / Località Pozzo Sacro

Parafarmacia Dr.ssa A.Senes

Via Regina Elena, 26

Parafarmacia Farmadel

Aeroporto Costa Smeralda

Parafarmacia Olbia

Ss 125 Palau-Olbia Km 4.800











Parafarmacia Piga Sas Della Dottoressa Piga G. & C.

Via Riccardo Belli N. 26 - Porto Rotondo

22 Banks

Banca Carige SpA - Cassa di Risparmio di Genova e Imperia

Viale Aldo Moro, 263 - 07026 ABI: 06175 - CAB: 84980

Banca Carige SpA - Cassa di Risparmio di Genova e Imperia

Via Roma, 166 - 07026 ABI: 06175 - CAB: 84982

Banca di Credito Sardo SpA

Corso Umberto, 191/B - 07026 ABI: 03059 - CAB: 84984

Telefono: 0789-207700; Fax: 0789-25601

Banca di Credito Sardo SpA

Viale Aldo Moro, 155 - 07026 ABI: 03059 - CAB: 84981

Telefono: 0789-979711; Fax: 0789-57094

Banca di Credito Sardo SpA

Via Roma, 65 - 07026 ABI: 03059 - CAB: 84985

Telefono: 0789-202108; Fax: 0789-25571

Banca di Credito Sardo SpA

Via G. D'Annunzio - Centro Martini"" - 07026

ABI: 03059 - CAB: 84983

Telefono: 0789-55331; Fax: 0789-21626

Banca di Sassari SpA

Via Barcellona, 169 - 07026 ABI: 05676 - CAB: 84982 Telefono: 0789-66224

Banca di Sassari SpA

Corso Umberto, 7 - 07026 ABI: 05676 - CAB: 84981 Telefono: 0789-27304

Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA (MPS)

Viale Aldo Moro, 176 - 07026 ABI: 01030 - CAB: 84980

Telefono: 0789-601023; Fax: 0789-51043

FIM Six Days of Enduro









Banca Nazionale del Lavoro Spa (BNL)

Via Roma, 78 - 07026 ABI: 01005 - CAB: 84980 Telefono: 0789-27550

Banca Sella SpA

Via Aldo Moro, 251 - 07026 ABI: 03268 - CAB: 84980

Banco di Sardegna SpA

Presso Aeroporto Di Olbia - Costa Smeralda - 07026

ABI: 01015 - CAB: 84987

Banco di Sardegna SpA

Zona Industriale - Cala Saccaia - 07026

ABI: 01015 - CAB: 84988

Banco di Sardegna SpA

Via Smeralda, 7 - Berchiddeddu - 07020

ABI: 01015 - CAB: 84981

Banco di Sardegna SpA

Villaggio Rudargia R.C. 5, 72 - Porto Rotondo - 07020

ABI: 01015 - CAB: 84986

Banco di Sardegna SpA

Via Zara, 48 - San Pantaleo - 07020

ABI: 01015 - CAB: 84982

Banco di Sardegna SpA

Viale Aldo Moro, 242 - 07026 ABI: 01015 - CAB: 84989

Banco di Sardegna SpA

Via De Filippi, 11 - 07026 ABI: 01015 - CAB: 84980

Banco di Sardegna SpA

Via Imperia, 124 - 07026 ABI: 01015 - CAB: 84983

Banco di Sardegna SpA

Via Vittorio Veneto, 31 - 07026 ABI: 01015 - CAB: 84984

Deutsche Bank SpA

Viale Aldo Moro, 137 - 07026 ABI: 03104 - CAB: 84980

FIM Six Days of Enduro SARDEGNA OLBIA - ITALY 30.09 - 05.10 2013









Intesa Sanpaolo SpA

Corso Umberto 191/B - 07026 ABI: 03069 - CAB: 69325

Unicredit SpA

Via Aldo Moro, 320 - 07026 ABI: 02008 - CAB: 84984

Unicredit SpA

Corso Umberto, 167 - 07026 ABI: 02008 - CAB: 84982

Unipol Banca Spa

Via Roma, 21 - 07026 ABI: 03127 - CAB: 84980

Telefono: 0789-203063; Fax: 0789-28384

23 Useful numbers

Segreteria di Gara

Grand Hotel President

CiaoSardinia

+39 0789 1776135

Ufficio Turismo | Tourist Office

Corso Umberto +39 0789 52206

Emergenza medica

no. 118

Croce Rossa Italiana | Red Cross

+39 (0)789 25125

Croce Bianca | White Cross

+39 (0)789 21003 / 3296251425

Guardia Medica | Emergency Doctor

Ospedale Giovanni Paolo II

viale Bazzoni – Sircana 0789/552266

San Giovanni di Dio

V.le Aldo Moro Olbia 0789 552441











San Pantaleo

c/o sede staccata del comune +39 (0)789 65460

Ospedale | Hospital

Località Tannaule – Via Bazzoni Sircana Centralino +39 (0)789 552200

Pronto Soccorso Accident and Emergency A&E

+39 (0)789 552983

Asl Olbia

Ufficio relazioni col pubblico (Urp) +39 (0)789 552364-921

SICUREZZA | POLICE

Carabinieri Emergency

no. 112

Polizia Emergency

no. 113

Guardia di Finanza Emergency

no. 117

Vigili Urbani

+39 (0)789 52002

Vigili del Fuoco | Fire Brigade

no. 115

Capitaneria di Porto | Port Navy Officers

+39 (0)789 21243

Dogana | Custom

+39 (0)789 23431